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Tue 7/24/2018 4:32 PM

DB Dale Butler

RE: Grease Trap Leak
To Melissa Gurka

The Jlail Kitchen primary grease trap tank is corroded and leaking in multiple areas. It is necessary to replace the tank to prevent further leakage as it cannot sufficiently be repaired.

Dale Butler
Facilities Director
Willizmson County

5 L
512-943-1609

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information in this communication is confidential and intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee. The copying, distribution, or other use of this ication by the add; or any other person or entity is prohibited. If
you have received this communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of this communication.

From: Melissa Gurka
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: Grease Trap Leak

Dale,
Please provide justification for the agenda item back up.

Thank you!

Melissa Gurka
Purchasing Specialist II

Williamson County Purchasing Department
901 South Austin Ave.

Georgetown, TX 78626

Direct Line: (512) 943-3860

Fax: (512) 943-1575

“A true professional not only follows but loves the processes, policies and principles set by his profession.”
- Amit Kalantri



